Terrebonne Domestic Water District
March 9th, 2021

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a

form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman's Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

Wells in the district.
COVID-19 update.
Board compensation
Upcoming budget
May elections
Newsletter

ONE =

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
February 9th, 2021

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm on February 9th, with 4
directors present- Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Dustin Hewitt and Eric Fisher. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce, and one member of the public, Herb Alperstein

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Chairman's Report: Dustin noted that he had recently received a letter of resignation from
board member Gerry Soto. Gerry noted that she is unable, for personal reasons, to continue on
the board and she included a check for $80 that would have been her unused directors fees.
Eric made a motion that the board appoint Art Tassie as the new treasure to replace Gerry,
second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Dustin noted that there had only been one person showing interest in the position and he was
here at the Zoom meeting, Herb Alperstein. Herb gave a brief description of his career in
business and noted that he had retired in the area after moving from CA. Each board member
then asked Herb a few questions, mostly wanting to know why he wanted to be on the board
and what his goals were. Herb responded that he is now retired and has time to dedicate to
public service and that he feels his main goal is to serve the members of the community.
Dustin called for a vote to instate Herb Alperstein to fill vacant position #5. All voted in favor.
Dan will arrange to give Herb an orientation and tour of the district.

Minutes: Minutes for the January public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Eric.
All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Art and the board, (see
report). Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as
presented, seconded by Eric. All in favor, motion passed.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)
New Meters: Dan noted that he and Dave had been trained on the new meter reading and all
has gone well. The time taken to read about 100 meters was minutes not hours.



Business Discussed:Wells in the District: Dan informed the district that he would be meeting
with Jim Newton (Cascade Geo Engineering) to walk the 1st street area in preparation for the
LID. Once Cascade has completed the LID projection we will have solid numbers that will allow
us to move forward with the 1st street project. Dan also noted that there are several properties
in the 1st street area that would like to move forward with developing their properties before we
are able to complete the 1st street project. Dan requested that the board allow him to have our
counsel draw up an agreement to allow construction on those properties contingent on them
hooking up to the district's water when it is available. Eric made a motion that the district move
forward with completing an agreement that would allow properties on 1st street to begin building
as long as they agree to hook up to the district when water is available, second by Art. All in
favor, motion passed.

COVID-19 Update: Dan informed the board that we will continue to have the office mostly
closed to the public. Dan says he is able to accommodate all customers that may need to deal
with him and the staff.

SDC Resolution Updates: Dan reminded the board that the district was still in need of updating
our resolutions concerning how and when our SDC fees are paid. There were several parts of
previous resolutions that past boards had failed to approve and we now need to move forward
with the wells in the district. Eric made a motion that the board have our lawyer prepare a
resolution concerning SDC fees, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Upcoming Board Elections: Jim reminded the board that there are 2 positions that will be
coming up for election this year. Position #4 (Eric Fisher) and position #5 (Herb Alperstein) will
both need to register by March 18, 2021 for election on May 18th 2021. Eric Fisher told the
board that he may be leaving the area and may not be able to serve again. Dustin requested
that Eric run again and serve as long as he is in the area as we would like to have a full board
as we move through current issues.

Next Regular Board Meeting: March 9th 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or Zoom
meeting if required.
Meeting Adjourned: 7:22 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended February 28, 2021

Prepared on

March 9, 2021

For management use only



Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

< |

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 321.66
Total 40500 Investments 321.66
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 23,419.39
41200 Service Fees 315.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,829.04
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,563.43
Total Income 26,885.09
GROSS PROFIT 26,885.09
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 791.09
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,287.19
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,939.90
62012 Utilities - Other 36.21
Total 62010 Utilities 1,976.11
62020 Operating Supplies 78.65
62030 Testing expense 64.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 208.25
62060 Legal 245.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 8.19
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 89.91
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 408.31
Total 62160 Bank Charges 498.22
62170 Billing support 116.22
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62200 Fuel 251.11
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 437.03




Total

62230 Refund 207.80
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,573.07
Total Expenses 16,860.26
NET OPERATING INCOME 10,024.83

NET INCOME

$10,024.83




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 2,186.18
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 36,395.58
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,623.98
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 427,766.64
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 66,836.49
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,174.08
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 559,401.19
Total Bank Accounts 597,982.95
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 6,813.07
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 9,648.74
Total Other Current Assets 22,912.86
Total Current Assets 620,895.81
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23

TOTAL ASSETS

—_—e

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities
Federal Unemployment (940)
OR Employment Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
SDIC
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities
24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable

$3,136,564.04

3,700.10
3,700.10

0.00
84.00
237.25
18.16
419.30
758.71
1,848.76
32,588.65



Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
35,196.12
38,896.22

293,676.89
293,676.89
332,573.11

739,869.98
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
163,969.80
2,803,990.93
$3,136,564.04

—_———————_—
S e —— @




Income
40800 Investments
45050 Intorost Incoma
Tatal 40500 Investmants
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Incoma
41100 Water
41200 Sorvice Faos
41300 Backflow Faos
41400 Dopaosit Fass
41500 Dbt Reduction Charga
Total 40850 OR-LE-20 Water Incoms
41800 Systom Dovolopment Foes
Total Incoma
Gross Profit
Expansos
81000 OR-LB- 30 Porsonnal Servicas
1020 Payroll Exponsus
61030 Payroll Taxos
1040 Employea Hoalth ins

#1070 Employes Retirement
B1080 Werkers Comp.
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Persannal Sorvices
62000 OR-LB-31 Oporatians
62010 Utilitles

62020 Oporating Supplios
82030 Tasting expanse
82040 Offica Supplies
82050 Postage, Mailing Service
2000 Logal
92070 Insuranca
62074 Insurance - Liability, 0 and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 82070 Insuranca
62080 Bookkeoping
82000 Diractars Foos
62400 Vehicls Maintanance & Repair
62110 Education
82114 Traval
82212 Gonfarence, Canvention, Meating
Tetal 82110 Education
82120 Contract Labor
82140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Expanse
62160 Bank Chargos
82161 Bank Sorvic Faos
62162 Marchant Sorvices Proc Foe
Total 82180 Bank Gharges
82170 Billing support
2180 Computer Software
02190 Duos & Suberiptions
62200 Fusl
#2210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
92220 Rofund
62240 HR Sarvicos
82500 Water Rightsicradits
Total 82000 OR-LB-31 Oparatians
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvemants
Total 70000 Capital Outiay
5000 Intorest Expensa
Totel Expenses
Nat Oparating Income.
Nat Incame

Terrebonne Domes
Budget vs. Actuals: FY

July 2020 -J
2020 Aug 2020 Sep 2020 Ot 2020 Nov 2020 Dec 2020
%of %of aver % of %of % of %of
Actual Budget  over Budgat  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budgst ovar Budget  Budget Actual Budgal over Budget  Budgot
000 0,00 000 000 0.00 o
479.41 1.000.00 -520.80 47.81% 133,68 1,000 00 -56632  43.37% 24043 1.000.00 -559.57 44.04% 40852 1,000.00 -501.48 40,85% 26181 1,000.00 71830 2016% 20123 1,000,00 70877 28,12%
$ 47041 5 100000 -§ 520,80 47.01% § 43388 § 1,00000 5 58032 4337% 5 44043 5 1,00000 -5 S56.57 44.04% S 40B52 § 100000 -§ 56148 4085% § 7B1LG1 5 1,00000 -§ 71830 20.46% 5 20123 § 100000 -5 70877 B12%
000 a0 0.00 000 000 0.00
6242081 61,800.00 440,81 WO71% 6289187 50900.00 172187 102.83% 50,424,714 50,026.00 399,74 10000% 4201860 3667500 5,04160 1E6I% 2406245 2283700 2026545 10887% 2337304 21.750.00 1.523.04 107.46%
61537 500.00 Maar 120 61% 167500 500,00 147500 23500% 127156 50000 i 25433% 1.815.00 500.00 111500 323.00% 122666 500.00 72066 245.73% 1,690.63 500,00 149863 330.03%
45832 450,33 0.00% 45833 45533 0.00% 45033 -458 33 noo% 45833 456,33 0.00% 455,33 5633 000% 4,05000 45833 A40167  1080.01%
208 33 208,33 Q.00% 200,33 -208.33 0.00% 20033 20033 0.00% 208,35 20823 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 208,33 20833 0.00%
2,625.50 2,845 B3 2033 2429% 283161 204563 1422 0060% 2,780 85 284563 -50.65 o7.03% 2,025 50 284583 1984 99.30% 2.760.73 2,045.83 4910 63 34% 2,790.60 2,845.83 85,14 68.00%
§ 0587248 § 60,000.40 -5 12801 BOBI% § 6742048 § 6401248 § 221500  1031% § 5448335 § B4037.40 § 44506 100.83% § 46457.50 § 40,087.49 5 547010 113.35% § 2880084 § 2684049 S 204035 10780% § 3281336 § 2576248 §  7,050.87 120.371%
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 7.700.00 7,700.00
§ 68351.50 § 67,00040 -§ 648,90 00.03% § 0756218 § BED1240 S 1,840.87 10250% $ 5482378 § 6503740 § 14371 OD70% § 46,0861 § 41,067.48 § 487802 111.82% 5 20,7145 §  27.040.49 § 132180 75% § A08DA5O 5 2876240 § 1404240 152.47%
§ 8835150 § 67,00040 -5 848.90 90.03% § 67,56216 5 591240 5 184067 10250% § 5402378 § 5503749 -§ 11371 oD.T0% $ 46,886.11 § 41,0B7.40 §  4,878.62 11162% § 2817148 § 2784040 § 132180 10475% § 4080450 § 2070240 S  14,04210 152.47%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
831399 &,750.00 436,01 °5.02% B801¢ 8,7650.00 20947 102.38% 0,636 50 875000  -113.42 28.70% 5,636,568 £,750.00 “113.42 B8.70% 8,635,55 ,750.00 S13.42 08.70% 8,034 8,760,00 1342 98.70%
94 48 728 90.50% 74841 160,07 1826 9762% 702.30 766,67 G4 37 91.60% 865,52 76567 a1.15 B3.42% 68557 766,67 8140 60.43% 685.57 08,87 81,10 83.42%
1.138.70 2097 o7.60% 113970 1,160.67 2667 a7 63% 1,130.70 1.186.67 2697 97.68% 1,439.70 1.186.67 -26.97 87.60% 1.130.70 116667 2097 9T.69% 1139,70 1,166 67 2667 97.80%
500,00 0o 100.00% 500.00 500,00 000 10000% 50000 500,00 0.00 100.00% 50000 500.00 0.00 100.00% 500,00 500.00 000 100.00% 500,00 500.00 000 100 00%
21662 1351 04.21% 21982 233.33 S1351 9431% 21082 23333 -13.51 04.21% 218.62 233.33 13,61 94.21% 210.82 233,33 351 8421% 219.82 23033 1351 9421%
$ 10,887.09 § 1141007 -5 548,88 05.10% § 11,567.40 8 11,416.67 § 150.43  101.32% § 11,9840 § 1141887 -5 21827 9B.00% § 11,191.82 § 1141087 -5 238,05 O7.04% $ 11481.67 §  11,41887 -5 23500 OT.04% 5 1118167 § 1141067 -5 235.00 07.94%
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 .00
0.00 [ 0.00 000 0.00 0
3.662.26 3,160 67 386 6D 112.18% 421553 3,168.67 104080 13342% 3.578.58 3,160.67 30181 111.43% 9,102.38 316567 1571 100.50% 221741 3,186 67 94820 D03% 1.747.70 346667 141697 55.10%
61.75 5333 2158 74.10% 61,75 8333 2150 7410% 61.75 5353 2158 74.40% 12,75 8333 65,55 21.30% 105.75 83,33 2242 17601% 481 75 83.33 36842 §75,12%
5 381400 § 325000 § 384.00 111.20% $ 427728 5 325000 § 131.81% § 350033 § 325000 § 340.33 11047% & 320013 § 3,250.00 -§ 40.87 08.47% § 232322 § 325000 -§ 02078 T148% § 222045 § 325000 -5 102055 88.60%
420 250,00 -245.60 1.60% 1031 47 25000 412.50% 1,465.53 25000 123553 504.21% 197784 250,00 1.727.6¢ 791.05% 12197 250.00 12600 48.70% 1087 250.00 230.08 438%
64.00 43333 -260.33 19.20% 654.00 33333 19.20% 64.00 33335 20033 18.20% a0 430.03 “141.33 57.60% 700 33393 11367 134.40% 703,00 33333 36967 210.90%
20167 -201.67 0.00% 33328 201,67 114.27% 20167 -201.67 0.00% 648 a7 -285.18 2.23% ITTAS 28167 8575 12041% 26167 29187 0.00%
21140 20167 8027 2.48% 21620 201.67 74.42% 29187 20167 0.00% 469,85 281,67 17815 181.09% 20167 28167 000% 323,00 20187 3133 110.74%
21667 -116.67 D00k 2,000.00 418.67 480.00% 2,107 00 1667 1,600.33 505.68% oa7.00 41667 27033 164 83% 49.00 41667 36767 11.76% 41667 4867 0.00%
700.00 ~700.00 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 70000 70000 0.00%, 70000 700,00 0.00% 700.00 -T0000  000% .00 -100.00 0.00%
7225 7225 72.25 7225 7225 235 7225 7225 7225 72.25 7225
622,00 622,00 522.00 62200 622.00 622.00 622.00 622.00 627,00 622.00 622.00
$ o0425 § 70000 -§ 575 004B% § 80425 §  To0.00 o5 0848% § 60425 § 70000 -§ 575 80.18% § 09425 § 70000 -§ 575 00.18% § 08425 § 700.00 -5 575  G0.18% § 00425 § 70000 -§ 575 09.18%
70350 780,00 46,50 83.80% 703 50 60,00 703.50 750,00 46,50 a3.80% 702,50 750.00 4550 93.60% 70350 750.00 4650 63.80% 703.50 750.00 -46.50 S360%
1.200.00 100.00 110000 120000% 100,00 0.00% 100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100,00 “10000  D.00% 100,00 100,00 0.00%
166 67 -166.67 0.00% 18667 0.00% 166.67 0.00% 166,67 166,67 0.00% 1698 166,67 14088 10.48% 20025 166.67 123,55 174.15%
8333 5330 0.00% 8333 0.00% 315.00 8330 378.02% 8333 -63.33 0.00% 8333 5330 0.00% 8333 8333 0.00%
188,87 G661 0.00% 18667 0.00% 166 67 0,00% 166.67 160 67 000% 16867 16657 0.00% 160.67 188,67 0.00%
13333 13333 0.00% 135,53 00% 1333 0.00% 133,33 13223 0.00% 13333 13333 000% 153.93 -133.33 000%
B 000§ 3333 -5 383,33 0.00% § 000 § 36333 -5 0.00% § 31500 § 36333 B24T% § 000 § 38333 -§ 383.33 000% § 000 § 38333 -8 8333 0.00% $ 000 § 38333 -$ 38233 0.00%
12500 12500 0.00% 125.00 0.00% 125,00 0.00% 125.00 -126.00 0.00% 12500 12500 0.00% 12500 12500 0.00%
2,186.67 -2,166.67 0.00% 1.500.00 166,67 69.23% 2466.67  -2,166.67 .00% 218667 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,166.67 216667 0.00% 2,166 67 2,166.67 0.00%
45893 -458 33 0.00% 45833 0.00% 5.152.50 45603 460417 1124.10% 45833 45833 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 458,33 -458,33 0.00%
93333 -333.33 0.00% 33.30 0.00% 333.33 -333.33 0.00% 333.33 -333.33 000% 43353 -33333  0.00% 33033 33333 00%
70.64 064 124.88 71.40 7140 7121 7121 73.92 7592 7702 77.02
32882 2882 5702 445.38 44538 685,53 685,53 837.26 B37.26 542.03 54203
§ 38048 S 33333 § 88.13 1M9.84% § 70380 § 33333 § 37057 21147% § 51678 § 33333 5 18346 15504% § 75674 5 33333 § 42341 227.02% §  011AB § 33333 § 577.85 27330% § 01805 § 33333 § 28572 185.72%
100.00 “100.00 0.00% 100.00 100,00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 1450 100.060 2550 T4.50% 100,00 10000 0.00% 22360 100.00 12 223.68%
4166 160 0.00% 1489 4166 2667 35.08% 2186 4166 0.00% 4166 4166 0.00% 1499 41.66 2067 35.08% 4166 41,66 0.00%
1498 168,67 B.00% 186,67 +166.67 0.00% 344.31 166,67 177.64 208,58% 29418 108.67 32781 206.50% 745.00 166.67 S78.30  446.00% 25609 166.87 9032 154.19%
6423 16867 36.54% 0114 166,67 7553 B46B% 56.19 weaT 11048 33.71% 10525 166.67 -61.42 6315% o0 83 186,67 TETE 54.50% 138 42 168 67 28.25 3.05%
0.00 i 175.00 175.00 600 00 500,00 0.00
602,36 £00.00 120.47% 44561 500.00 6430 89.12% 358.05 “140.95 71.81% 492.34 50000 6768 B5.4T% 440.71 500.00 5020 BA14% 51340 500,00 1340 122 68%
29119 16667 174 71% 7573 166.67 0084 4544% 24845 149.67% 60.00 166,67 -86.67 48.00% 4863 166.67 18106 20017% 3865 166,57 126,02 23.10%
166,65 0.00% 165,66 0.00% 0.00% 166.08 166,06 0.00% 166.66 S16660  0.00% 166,66 -186.85 0.00%
416.67 416,67 0.00% 667 41667 000% 416,67 0.00%. 4667 -416.67 0.00% 41887 SHE6T  000% 1667 41867 0.00%
§ 7,B835B S 1174187 -5 3,878.09 B89T% § 1215135 § 11,741.67 § 400.08  103.40% § 1563789 & 11,741.07 § 3,800.22 133.18% S 1004887 § 1174187 -5 1,00280 95.58% § 778477 5 1174187 -5 305600  66.30% S5 084481 § 1174187 -§  4,897.00 58.20%
000 0.00 0,00 0.00 a.00
446576 16.866.67 12,2004 26.70% 16.686.67 0.00% 12,561.20 1686067  -4,11547 7531% A9056 1666661 +16,167.00 3.00% 16,666.67 SGEH067 D 00% 3300 16,866.67 -16,633.67 0.20%
§ 448578 § 16,808.67 -5 12,20091 20.70% § 000 § 1888687 -§ 0.00% $ 1255120 § -5 4,115.47 7531% & 400.58 § 10,000.87 -5  16,167.00 300% § 000 § 18,886.67 -5 1000867  0.00% $ 2300 § 1886687 & 18,833.67 0.20%
0.00 0.00 175 0.00 20,735.22 20,735.00 0.72 100.00% 0.00 0.00 350 0.00 3,50 0.00 0.00
§ 23,107.33 5 3982601 -§ 18,827.68 50.25% 5 2372020 § 30,826.01 -3 1640481  50.58% § B0,12271 § 60,500.01 -§ 437.30 DO.78%  § 21,730.07 § 3932501 -6 18,004.04 S4.58% § 18,060.04 § 3082501 -8 2085507  47.63% § 1B,050.28 §  30,82501 -§ 21,76573 45.35%
§ 4315420 § 277548 5 15,678.78 158.80% § 4384196 & 2006748 § 1775448 108.06% -5 610803 -5 552252 § 320.50 0444% § 25130.04 § 216248 5 2207358  116237% & 10,201.51 -5 1187552 §  22177.03  -BEA0Y% § 2274531 & 4308252 § 3580783  -174.13%
$ 4315426 5 2747548 § 1507878 16B.B0% § 4384108 § 2808740 &  17,754.46 100.00% -5 G51BR03 -5 562252 § 32350 94.94% § 2513004 § 210248 5 22,0738 118237% $ 1020451 -§ 1197552 § 2217708 -BSA9% 5 2274531 -§ 1308252 §  35,007.83  -174.13%

Tuesday, Mar 09, 2021 02:03:3¢




tic Water District
2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

une 2021
Jan 2021 - Feb 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 Mey 2021 Jun 2021 Total
%ol %ol Yhof L — %of — hof
Actual Budget over Budgel  Budget Actual Budget over Budget DBudget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  ovar Budget Budget Actual Budget ovar Budget % of Budget
000 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
33326 1,000.00 -666.71 33.33% 321.66 1,000.00 -a78.34 AR247% 1.000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 2,960.53 12,000, 00 -9,010.47 24.91%
§ 3 3 1,000.00 -8 868,71 3333% § 32108 § 1,000.00 % ara.a4 aP247%  § o.oo s 1,000.00 -8 1,000.00 0.00% S ooo §  1,00000 -$  1,000.00 0.00% § 0.00 § 100000 -§ 1,000.00 000% § 0.00 S 1,00000 -8 1,000.00 0o0% § 208053 § 1200000 -§ 0,010.47 24.01%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 000
24,060 56 21,7650.00 231958 110.66% 2341938 21.750.00 166030  107.68% 870344 2175000 -15.046.56 30.62% 2B,275.00 <28,275.00 000% 34,800 00 -4, 800 00 0.00% 52,200.00 -52,200.00 0.00% 319,919.70 435,000.00 ~115,060 30 73.64%
1,769.16 600.00 126045 351.83% 315,00 S00.00 -185.00 63.00% 500,00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 =500.00 000% 500.00 500 00 0.00% 50000 ~500.00 0.00% 1018247 6,000.00 4,162.47 160.71%
458,33 -468.33 0.00% 46833 -458.33 ootk 458.33 45833 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 450.33 468 33 0.00% 46837 48837 0.00% 4.950.00 5.500.00 -550.00 20.00%
208.33 -208.33 0.00% 20833 ~208.33 0.00% 208.33 -208.33 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 208.31 -208.33 0.00% 208 37 -208.37 0.00% 000 2,500 00 2,501 000%
2.806.31 2,845.83 -40.52 08.50% 2,820.04 2,845.83 -16.79 90.41% 7,845.83 ~2,845 83 0.00% 2,846 83 -2 BAS.85 000% 2,845 81 -2,245.83 0.00% 2,845.87 -2.845.67 0.00% 22 463.82 34,150.00 -11,658.18 G5 B7%
$ 2883402 § 2576240 § 287153 111.45% § 2656343 & 2576240 § 800,84  103.11% § 6,70344 $ 2570248 -5 189,050.05 26.02% 5§ 000 $ 3228740 -5 32,287.40 000% $ 000 5 3881240 -5 3881240 0.00% § 000 § 5021281 -5 56,21261 0.00% § 357,54500 § 483,150.00 -8  125004.01 T4.00%
7.700.00 7,700.00 oo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00
4 36,607.31 § 26782480 § 9,004 52 137.01% § 2888500 § 2878240 § 12260  {00.48% § B70344 § 2676240 -5 20,050.05 2505% § 000 $ 3328740 -§ 33,207.48 000% $ 000 § 3081240 -5 3081248 0.00% § 000 § 57,2281 -5 5721281 0.00% § 37503552 § 40515000 -8  119,214.48 75.82%
$30,807.31 § 2676249 § 9,004.82 137.01% § 2688500 § 2676240 § 12260 10D.48% § 870344 § 2878240 -5 20,050.05 2505% § 000 $ 3328740 -§ 3328748 000% $ 000 § 3081247 -5 3081248 0.00% & 000 § 5721281 -§ 5721281 0.00% § 37503552 § 405150.00 -8 119,214.48 T5.02%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,60041 8,150.00 85041 100.72% 8,636 58 8,750,00 11342 098.70% 563655 8,750.00 -113.42 86.70% a,750.00 0.00% 8.760.00 -8,750.00 0.00% &,750.00 0.00% 78,603.05 105,000.00 ~26,306.95 T485%
|07.04 T66.87 14037 1M831% o0 70667 2442 10310% T4 4G o887 221 99.71% 76887 0.00% 766 61 -706.67 0.00% 766 85 0.00% 6,664.44 9.200.00 -2,53556 T244%
1130.70 1.166.67 2697 97.69% 1,139.70 1.168 67 -26.97 07.80% 1,130.70 110867 - r ar.60% 116887 0.00% 1,166,681 -1,166 67 0.00% 1,106,683 000% 10,267.30 14,000.00 <3742 70 TI2T%
500.00 500,00 0.00 100.00% 500,00 500,00 100.00% 500.00 §00.00 0.00 A00.00% 500,00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% A,500.00 X (%) -1,500 00 5.00%
219.82 233.33 -13.51 04.21% 219.82 233.33 94.21% 23333 -233.93 0.00% 23333 0.00% 23333 -233.33 0.00% 233,37 0.00% 1,758.66 2,800.00 -1,041.44 62.81%
§ 1236807 § 1141867 § 050.30 108.32% § 11,26749 §  11,410.87 -§ 08.87% $ 1104074 § 11,4187 -§ 375.83 #0.71% & 0.00 5 11,41887 -§ 11,41667 000% § 000 $ 11,41887 -§ 11,410.67 0.00% $ 0.00 § 11,418.83 -§ 0.00% $ 101,873.35 § 137,000.00 -§ 35120.05 74.30%
0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 noo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.604.35 2,166.67 -1,562.32 50.66% 1.930.90 3,166.67 81.26% 2,160.67 ~3,160 67 0.00% 5,100.07 -3,108.87 0.00% B,186.67 -3,166.67 0.00% 3,160.63 0.00% 2108816 38,000 00 -16011.84 57.86%
54,00 53.33 -20.33 64.20% 3621 83.33 43.45% £83.33 -53.33 0.00% 8333 -B3.33 B3 53 -83.33 0.00% 83.37 0.00% 080.71 1,000.00 ~110.20 B8.07%
§ 105835 % 3,250.00 -§ 1,501.85 51.03% $ 197841 § 325000 -§ 1,273.80 80.80% § 0.00 § 3,260.00 -5 3,250.00 000% $ 000 § 3,250.00 -§  3,260.00 0.00% § 000 $ 328000 -5  3,250.00 000% $ 000 § 325000 -§ 0.00% § 2280887 $ 3900000 -§ 18,131.13 68.84%
10281 25000 -147.19 a1.12% 7865 250,00 17136 31.46% 260,00 -250.00 0.00% 25000 ~250.00 0.00% 280.00 -250.00 0.00% 0.00% 4.813.24 3,000.00 181324 160.44%
333.33 -333.33 0.00% 64.00 333.33 -268.33 19.20% 64.00 33333 26833 19.20% 333.33 -333.33 0.00% 33333 =333.33 0.00% 000% 1,662 00 4,000,00 -2,335.00 41.55%
168.60 20167 -123.07 57.81% 201,67 20167 0.00% 26167 -201.67 0.00% 281.67 29187 0.00% 201.67 -291.67 0.00% 0.00% 8BS 87 3,500,00 -2614.18 26.51%
20030 20167 -82.37 71.76% 20825 20167 -8342 71.40% 212.40 28167 -78.27 T282% 201.67 -201.87 0.00% -201 87 0.00% 0.00% 1,850.40 3.600.00 -1,640.60 52.87%
1,323.00 MEET 08,33 317.52% 24500 416.67 171687 58.80% 416,67 ~A16.67 0.00% 416,67 -416.67 000% 416.67 0.00% 0.00% 6,411.00 5,000.00 1411.00 128.23%
700.00 -700.00 0.00% 0000 -0 00 DO0% 00,00 -700.00 0.00% T00.00 700,00 0.00% -TO0.0% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00 8,400.00 -6,400.00 0.00%
80.08 80.08 80.08 B0.08 .00 0.00 000 583,66 0.00 593.66
083.92 683,82 B883.92 683.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,090.84 0.00 5,000 84
3 78400 § T00.00 § 84.00 109.14% § 76400 § T00.00 § 8400  109.14% § 000 § 70000 -§ T00.00 000% § 000 $ 70000 -§ 700.00 0.00% § 000 § 700.00 -§ 700.00 0.00% § 000 § 700.00 -§ T00.00 000% § 560350 § 840000 -§ 2,708.50 BT.7E%
naio 750,00 -35.30 96.20% 703 50 75000 -46.50 03.80% 750.00 75000 0.00% 750.00 ~750.00 0.00% 75000 75000 000% 750.00 ~750.00 0.00% 5,639.20 9,000.00 3,360.80 82.66%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 80,00 100 00 -20.00 £0.00% 100 .00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100,00 -100.00 0.00% 1.280.00 1,200.00 80.00 106.67%
8034 166,87 =78.33 54.20% 819 166,67 -158.48 481% 166 67 186.67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 166,67 -188.67 0.00% 165,63 -166.63 0.00% 405.76 2,000.00 -1,504.24 20.28%
8333 8333 0.00% 8333 -83.33 8333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 -8333 0.00% 83ar -83.37 0.00% 315.00 1,000.00 685,00 31.60%
16667 18667 0.00% 168,67 -166.67 16887 -166.67 0.00% 10567 166 67 0.00% 168 67 -166.67 0.00% 16663 -166.63 0.00% 0.00 2.000.00 ~2,000.00 0.00%
13333 =133.53 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 13333 -133.33 000% 133,33 ~133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00% 13337 -133.37 000% 0,00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.00%
s o008 38333 -8 383.33 0.00% § 000§ 38333 -§ 383.33 $ 0.00 § 38333 -5 38333 0.00% § 000 $ 38233 -8 383.33 0.00% $ 000 §$ 38333 -§ 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 38331 S 383.37 0.00% § 31500 § 460000 -5 4,285.00 B.85%
125.00 =125.00 0.00% 125.00 ~126.00 125,00 -126.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 12500 ~125.00 0.00% 125,00 -125.00 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 -1.500.00 0.00%
2,166.67 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,166.67 -2,166.67 2,166.67 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,166.67 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,166.67 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,166.63 -2,168.63 0.00% 1,500.00 26,000.00 -24,500.00 517%
458.33 -458.33 0.00% 45633 -458.33 458.33 ~458.33 0.00% 458.33 458,33 0.00% 45633 -455.33 0.00% 45337 458,37 0.00% 5,152 50 5,500.00 -347.50 03.88%
333.33 -333.33 0.00% 333.33 -333.33 33333 -33333 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 333.33 -333.33 0.00% 33337 -333.37 0.00% 0.00 4,000.00 +4,000.00 0.00%
174.36 174.36 20 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 753.34 0.00 753.34
A48 46 448.46 40631 40831 8347 a8 a7 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,363.25 0.00 4,363.28
$ 62282 § 33333 § 280,40 186.85% § 408.22 § 33333 § 10480  140.47% § 88.47 S 33333 -§ 244868 28.54% § 000§ 33333 -8 333.33 0.00% § 000 § 33333 -§ 0.00% § 000 § 33337 -§ 333.37 000% § 511882 § 400000 § 1,116.62 127.92%
12367 100,00 2367 123.67% 116.22 100.00 16.22  11622% 1443.50 100.00 1,343.50 1443 50% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 198157 1.200.00 781.57 166.13%
14.98 4186 2687 35.08% 14.88 4168 ~Z26.67 35.08% #1.68 -41.66 0.00% 41,68 -41.66 0.00% 4166 0.00% 41,74 -41.74 0.00% 5006 500,00 ~440.04
166 67 -168.67 D.00% 166.67 -166 67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 000% 166.67 0.00% 166.63 -166.63 0.00% 1.855.47 2,000.00 -144.53
9.8 166,67 -it48 5351% 26111 16867 8444  15066% 166 .67 166,67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 0.00% 166,63 -186.63 0.00% 88642 2,000.00 -1.113.58 44.32%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 675.00 0.00 £75.00
43511 -64.09 437.03 500,00 -62.97 BraA1% 10815 500.00 301.85 30.63% 500 00 ~500.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% 60000 ~500.00 0.00% 3.963.76 6,000.00 2,036.24 B6.06%
15040 -16.27 207.80 166,67 4143 124.60% 166.67 0.00% 166 67 166 67 0.00% 16887 0.00% 166,63 -166.63 0.00% 144186 2,000.00 568 16 72.00%
166 60 166,66 -166.65 0.00% 16686 ~166.65 0.00% 166.66 -166.66 0.00% 166,66 0.00% 166,74 ~166.74 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
A16.467 -416.67 0.00% 41887 -416.67 0.00% 41667 -416.67 0.00% AN6.67 416,61 0.00% 416,63 -416.63 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00%
§ 040728 § 11,74167 -5 527438 55.08% § 557307 § 11,741.87  -§ 8,168.80 47.468% S 208862 § 1174107 -§ 085515 1T.771% 0.00 § 11,741.87 5 11,T41.67 0.00% § 000 $ 11,741.87 -§ 1174187 0.00% § 0.00 § 1174183 -§ 11,741.03 0.00% § 7445704 § 140,00000 -§ 88,442,068 52.84%
0.00 0.00 oon 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0a
3.768.24 18,866.67 -12,808.43 22.681% 16,686.67 -16,665.67 0.00% 16,666.67 -16,666 67 16,666 67 0.00% 16,686.67 -18,686.67 0.00% 16.666.63 -16,666.63 0.00% 21,778 200,000.00 ~178,682.22 10.66%
§ 3,768.24 5 18,868.87 -5 12,808.43 2281% $ 000 § 1888887 -§ 16,66887 0.00% § 000§ 16,086.67 -§ 10,066.67 $ o000 § 16,8087 -§ 16,688.87 000% § 000 § 10,00887 -§ 18,888.87 000% $ 000 § 1888663 % 1660083 0.00% § 21,317.78 $ 200,00000 -§ 17868222 10.88%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2074047 20,735.00 5.47 100.03%
$ 2200248 § 3962501 -§ 17,222.52 50.75% § 16,800.26 §  36,825.01 -§ 2208475 42.34% § 1312728 § 3082501 -§ 28807.75 3208% § 000 § 3082501 % 39,825.01 0.00% § 0.00 § 38,825.01 -§ 3882501 0.00% S 0.00 § 3082480 30,824 89 0.00% § 213,380.54 § 486,635.00 -5  280,245.40 43.80%
3 1408482 -3 1308252 § 27,2734 -10T467% § 1002483 -5 13062852 § 2308735 -70.74% -§ 042382 -5 1300252 § 6,628.70 4.18% 5 0pO0 -5 6537.52 § 8,537.52 0.00% § 000 -5 1252 § 12.52 0.00% § 0.00 § 17,387.72 17,387.72 0.00% § 157,545.08 -§ 348500 §  181,030.08 -4520.80%
§ 1408482 -5 1308252 § 2742734 -107.67% § 10,02483 -5 1308252 $ 2308735  TO.74% -5 542382 -5 1300252 § 08,836.70 49.18% § 000 -§ 663752 § 8,637.52 0.00% $ 000 -§ 1282 § 12.62 000% & 000 §17,387.72 -§ 1738772 0.00% § 157,54598 -§ 348500 3  181,030.08 -4520,80%

§ PMGMT -8 - Agorual Basis



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 10 - March 9, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM

NAME

MEMO/DESCRIPTION

10100 Bank-4506

0211172021

02/18/2021

03/02/2021

03/05/2021

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

10200 First Interstate -3877- General

02/12/2021

02/12/2021

02/25/2021

02/25/2021

02/26/2021

02/25/2021

02/26/2021

03/01/2021

Tax Payment

Tax Payment

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Expense

Check

3071

3072

3073

3074

3075

WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES

WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES

MRCHNT PMNT PROC

WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES

OR Department of Revenue

IRS

AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC

EDGE ANALYTICAL INC

Kaci Aslamov

Terrebonne Veterinary Clinic

FIRST INTERSTATE BANK

EDWARD JONES

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT
SETTLEMENT 5611

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

Tax Payment for Period: 02/06/2021-02/09/2021
OR Income Tax

Tax Payment for Period: 02/06/2021-02/08/2021

Federal Taxes {941/944)

SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE

FBO - David Griffin



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 10 - March 9, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
03/08/2021  Payroll Check 3091 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 03/01/2021-03/31/2021
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes
SDIC
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3077 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC
(Check)
03/09/2021 Bill Payment 3078 BEND BROADBAND
(Check)
03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3079 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING
(Check) SERVICE
03/09/2021 BIll Payment 3080 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC
{Check)
03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3081 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK
(Check)
03/08/2021 Bill Payment 3082 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC
(Check)
03/09/2021 Bill Payment 3083 MASTERCARD
(Check)
03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3084 MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC.

(Check)




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 10 - March 9, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

TYPE
(Check)

03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3088 US CELLULAR
{Check)

03/09/2021  Bill Payment 3092 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC
(Check)

03/09/2021 Bill Payment 3093 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE
{Check) SERVICES

10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845
03/09/2021 Check Herb Alperstein
Director’s Fees




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Fund Names and Amounts
March 9th 2021

To better reflect what our financial reviews are stating, concerning our fund accounts, we have now added two new
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) Accounts. We are mandated to keep our funds in these accounts as they are
overseen by the State of Oregon and are meant to be conservative and safe. These funds are where the district holds

monies for different purposes. The following are the names of those accounts, what they are for and the correct current
dollar amounts in those accounts.

Debt Service Reserve Fund $51,489
Our loan from the USDA required that we hold an account with this amaount until our loan is paid off.
These dollars are restricted and can not be used for any other purpose.

System Development Fund $66,831
This is the fund where we place our System Development Charges (SDC). SDCs are charged to every new customer that
is to receive water from the district. These Dollars can be referred to as the customers paying for their "share" of the water system.
These dollars are restricted and can only be used to pay for new infrastructure or debt from new infrastructure.
Also note that this fund was reduced my $100,000 when we applied that amount to our cutstanding loan.

Debt Service Fund $13,173
This is the fund that we transfer dollars into to be used to make payments on our loan(s).

It should be noted that this number is close to the amount that should be in the account but is only a best an estimate.
The amount in the fund will be trued up once our financial reviews are complete.

Operating Fund $427,767
This is the fund that holds all our other monies. It could be referred to as our "savings account fund". It is from this account that

Dan will transfer monies in and out as needed for our daily operations. We do keep as much of our open dollars here so that we
can get some interest on those dollars.

Total all Funds $559,260




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

3-8-2021

* Alittle update on our ongoing audits. The auditor and our accountant have been working
together to get all the info they need shared to keep things moving. At this time we do not have
a time of completion yet.

e We are working on the IGA amendment. It will go to the county soon and we will find out what
their process is to approve it.

*  Working on the SDC resolution and needing the board to think on what they would like to do
with what the district allows to be paid over time and interest rate. Please think on this and
share your thoughts please.

¢ The older pickup is hitting the end of its lifecycle. We just had a wheel seal go out. While it was
being repaired they found that there was oil in the water. They found that it was a leaking intake
manifold gasket. We are spending more and more money on this truck every year. We should
really discuss its replacement timeline.

First Interstate Bank:
$48,410.32

LGIP

4845: $51,623.98
5534:5427,766.64
6271: 566,836.49
6272:$13,174.08

Total: $559,401.19



